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BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

TO: SPCSA Board 
FROM: Patrick Gavin 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 7—American Preparatory Academy Charter Amendment to Relocate and 
Consolidate Facilities 

DATE: September 23, 2016 
 
Background: 
 
American Preparatory Academy has previously requested approval to relocate and consolidate its 
Oakey campus into is Patrick/Sunset campus. American Preparatory Academy’s board chair, Lee 
Iglody, has requested that this item be tabled as the school requires additional time to develop a 
complete and responsive document.   
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommend that this extension be granted and that the school be required to resubmit a 
complete and responsive document by a deadline specified by the Authority.   


